



City of Waupun

201 E. Main Street
WAUPUN, WISCONSIN 53963
Phone: 920-324-7900
Fax: 920-324-7939

"Wild Goose Center of Wisconsin"

March 9, 2015

A meeting of the Board of Public Works is scheduled for Tuesday, March 17, 2015 at 4:30 p.m. in the Waupun City Hall, Common Council Chambers

AMENDED AGENDA

- 1) Call to Order
- 2) Roll Call
- 3) Approve minutes of the February 10, 2015, regular meeting.
- 4) Discuss / Approve Parking Ordinance for S. Madison St.
- 5) Discuss / Approve stop sign request at the intersection of Pleasant Ave. and S. West St.
- 6) Discuss / Approve overhead directional sign posts at the intersection of Beaver Dam/Brandon St and Main St.
- 7) Discuss / Approve Parking Ordinance for Municipal Parking Lots.
- 8) Discuss / Approve Winter Parking Ordinance.
- 9) Discuss / Approve changes to Chapter 6 of the Municipal Code.
- 10) Discuss / Approve speed control purchase and miscellaneous items.
- 11) Discuss snow plowing and snow removal.
- 12) Discuss Spring Yard Waste Pick-up Dates
 - i) 4/20/15 – 5/8/15 – Weather permitting
- 13) Discuss ADA Transition Plan
- 14) Public Comments
- 15) Adjournment

Richard Flynn
Public Works Director

cc: Mayor & Common Council
City Attorney
Department Heads
Media

It is possible that members of and possibly a quorum of other governmental bodies of the municipality may be in attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. No action will be taken by any other governmental body at the above stated meeting other than the governmental body specifically referred to above in this Notice.

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and service. For additional information or to request this service, contact Angela Hull, City Clerk, at 324-7900.



"Wild Goose Center of Wisconsin"



City of Waupun

201 E. Main Street
WAUPUN, WISCONSIN 53963
Phone: 920-324-7900
Fax: 920-324-7939

Waupun Board of Public Works DRAFT Minutes of Regular Meeting February 10, 2015

The Waupun Board of Public Works met in regular session on Tuesday, February 10, 2015 in the City Hall Administrative Conference Room with Chairman Bastian presiding.

Chairman Bastian called the meeting to order at 4:30pm.

Members present Chairman Steve Bastian, Alderman Mike Johnson, Alderman Pete Kaczmariski, Public Works Director Dick Flynn, City Clerk Angie Hull, and Lieutenant Jeremy Rasch. No members are absent.

Staff present is Mayor Kyle Clark.

No members in the audience are present.

Motion Flynn, second Johnson to approve the minutes of the November 11, 2014 meeting of the Board of Public Works and the January 26, 2015 minutes of the joint meeting of the Board of Public Works and the Board of Recreation. Motion carried 6-0.

Discussion of a revision to the parking ordinance for South Madison Street was heard. Kaczmariski asks for additional information to verify this is warranted. Asks Police Department to watch the area and report back to the Board of Public Works. This item is tabled for next meeting.

Discussion of a revision to the stop sign ordinance at the intersection of Pleasant Avenue and South West Street was heard. Kaczmariski asks for additional information as to any past accidents in this area and to be reported back at next meeting. Kaczmariski believes the yield sign should be on West Street for north and south traffic and stop sign on Pleasant. Additional signage such as School Zone Ahead, Reduce Speed Ahead, etc. is needed. This item is tabled for next meeting.

The ADA Transition Plan was discussed. Flynn will return to the Board with a listing of what buildings are currently accessible and the cost of what is needed for each facility. To be discussed at the next meeting.

Alternate Business Routes during the construction of Main Street were provided. The construction area is from State Street to County Park Road.

City Parking Lot 12 hour parking restriction was discussed. On August 13, 2013, Resolution #08-13-13-01 for temporarily altering parking restrictions in all off-street Waupun municipal parking lots

was approved by the Common Council. As there have not been complaints, other than the Senior Center, Flynn will have an ordinance prepared for the next meeting for consideration.

Discussion of the winter parking hours was heard. Flynn is asked to contact other communities to inquire on their practices of winter parking. Kaczmariski comments that some communities provide a pass, for hardship cases, which can be purchased by a resident for on street parking with restrictions that they clean their street of snow excess due to their vehicle parked on the roadway. Fines are associated if they fail to do so.

Motion Bastian, second Kaczmariski to approve the MS4 Annual Report. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion Hull, second Rasch to approve the 2015 Equipment Rates. Motion carried 6-0.

No public comments are heard.

Motion Johnson, second Kaczmariski to duly call the meeting adjourned at 5:39pm. Motion carried 6-0.

Angie Hull, City Clerk

ORDINANCE NUMBER 15-_____

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER SIX OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE OF THE
CITY OF WAUPUN ENTITLED "TRAFFIC CODE."

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN, DO ORDAIN:

SECTION 1: Section 6.05 (2) (b) of the Waupun Municipal Code entitled "NO
PARKING" is amended to read:

65. The west side of S. Madison St. from its intersection with E.
Lincoln St. to a point 80 feet south of the south curblin of E.
Lincoln St. and from its intersection with Park Ave to a point 28
feet north of the north curblin of Park Ave.

SECTION 1: Section 6.05 (1) (a) of the Waupun Municipal Code entitled "TWO
HOUR PARKING LIMIT" is amended to add the following subsection.

14. The west side of S. Madison Street starting at a point 80 feet south of
the south curb line of E. Lincoln St. going south for 128 feet on
Monday – Friday from 7:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m.

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage
and publication as provided by law.

Enacted this _____ day of _____, 2015

Kyle Clark,
Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Hull
City Clerk

WCI Parking lot on S. Drummond

Date:	Time:	Parking Lot
2/11/15	6:56am	6cars
2/11/15	12:30pm	almost full
2/12/15	6:51am	6 cars
2/12/15	1:30pm	about 2/3's full
2/12/15	3:40pm	3/4 full
2/13/15	11:21:00am	1/2 full
2/16/15	10:34am	3/4 full
2/18/15	6:45:00am	Called Dan D. from generator plant. Dan Stated some of the contractors are parking in the S. Drummond lot
2/18/15	9:55am	PD
2/25/15	8:39am	3/4 full
2/25/15		53 parking spaces - Chuck C. stated a lot of contractors are parking in this lot right now
2/26/15	11:26am	3/4 full
3/2/15	2:15pm	full

ORDINANCE NUMBER 15-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER SIX OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN ENTITLED "TRAFFIC CODE."

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN, DO ORDAIN:

SECTION 1: Section 6.03(3) of the Waupun Municipal code entitled "Modified Through Streets" is repealed to delete the following subsection:

(y) West St. Traffic proceeding on Pleasant Ave. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on West St.

SECTION 2: Section 6.03(2) of the Waupun Municipal Code entitled "Other Intersection Controls" is amended to add the following subsections:

(bo) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of S. West St. and Pleasant Ave. so that traffic proceeding on S. West St. shall stop before entering the intersection.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and publication as provided by law.

Enacted this _____ day of _____, 2015.

Kyle Clark
Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Hull
City Clerk

ORDINANCE NUMBER 15-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER SIX OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN ENTITLED "TRAFFIC CODE."

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN, DO ORDAIN:

SECTION 1: Section 6.03(3) of the Waupun Municipal code entitled "Modified Through Streets" is repealed to delete the following subsection:

(y) West St. Traffic proceeding on Pleasant Ave. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on West St.

SECTION 2: Section 6.03(2) of the Waupun Municipal Code entitled "Other Intersection Controls" is amended to add the following subsections:

(bo) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of S. West St. and Pleasant Ave. so that traffic proceeding on Pleasant Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and publication as provided by law.

Enacted this _____ day of _____, 2015.

Kyle Clark
Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Hull
City Clerk



Google earth



ORDINANCE NUMBER 15-

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER SIX OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE
OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN ENTITLED "TRAFFIC CODE."

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WAUPUN, DO ORDAIN:

SECTION 1: Section 6.05(4)(a) of the Waupun Municipal code entitled "Winter Parking" is repealed and recreated to read:

(a) No person shall park any vehicle on any street or alley in the City of Waupun between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on any day during December, January, February, and March.

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect upon its passage and publication as provided by law.

Enacted this _____ day of _____, 2015.

Kyle Clark
Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela Hull
City Clerk

Winter Parking Restriction

City	Months	Time	No parking during this time	Permit to park	Fines
<i>Plymouth</i>	Dec. 1st to March 15th	2 a.m. to 6 a.m.	x		\$25 per night
	This Section does not apply to licensed physicians or surgeons engaged in the treatment of patients on any emergency basis.				
<i>Horicon</i>	Dec. 1st to Mar. 31st	2 a.m. to 6 a.m.	x	40.00	\$20 up to \$40
	Would rather not see them on the streets				
<i>Beaver Dam</i>	Nov. 1st to April 1st.	2 a.m. to 6 a.m.	x	40.00	
	Permit needs to be approved by the BPW's. The location of the parking area may be determined by the BPW's Nonrefundable permit fee. Such permit is subject to revocation by the BPW's should the permittee fail to remove all snow from the street around the permitted parked vehicle within 24 hours after the snow plow passes around the vehicle. Relying on the plow drivers to let me know which cars are in violation.				
<i>Valders</i>	Dec. through March (no dates)	1 a.m. to 6 a.m.	x		\$15 up to 45
<i>New Holstein</i>	Nov. 1st to April 1st	2 a.m. to 6 a. m.	x		\$40
	Unless permission to do so is received from the Police Department				
<i>De Pere</i>	No overnight parking all year long				\$15 up to 20
<i>Howards Grove</i>	Dec. 1st to April 1st	2 a.m. to 7 a.m.	x		\$25 or \$50 if paid in ten days
	When signs have been reected at or near the corporate limits of the village.				
<i>North Fond du Lac</i>	Nov. 15th to March 15th	8 p.m. to 8 a.m	odd & even		\$15 as high \$100
	No person shall park on any street from November 15th through March 15th, between 8 p.m. and 8 a.m., except in the following manner: From 8 p.m. of an even calendar date to 8 a.m. the following day, parking shall only be permitted on the side of the street with even-numbered addresses. From 8 p.m.of an odd calendar date to 8 a.m. the following day, parking shall only be permitted on the side of the street with odd-numbered addresses.				

Winter Parking Restriction

City	Months	Time	No parking during this time	Permit to park	Fines
<i>Fond du Lac</i>	Nov. 15th to Mar. 15th	8 p.m. to 8 a.m.	odd & even		\$10 to \$20
	From 8:00 p.m. of an even calendar date to 8:00 a.m. the following day, parking shall only be permitted on the even-numbered side of the street. From 8:00 p.m. of an odd calendar date to 8:00 a.m. the following day, parking shall only be permitted on the odd-numbered side of the street.				
<i>Watertown</i>	Snow emergency	11 p.m to 7 a. m.	x		\$50 to \$100
<i>Ripon</i>	Nov. 15th to Mar. 31	3a.m. to 6a.m.	x	Permit needed	\$20 up to \$50 (?)
<i>Juneau</i>	Nov. 15th to April 15th	2a.m. to 6a.m.	x		\$20 to \$60
<i>Lomira</i>	Nov. 15th to Mar. 15th	3a.m. to 6a.m.	x		\$20 to \$40
<i>Mayville</i>	Dec. 1st to April 1st	1a.m. to 6a.m.			\$25
			No longer than 30mins		

6.01 STATE TRAFFIC LAWS ADOPTED.

Except as otherwise specifically provided in this chapter, the statutory provisions in Chs. 340—348, Wis. Stats., inclusive, and §110.075, Wis. Stats., describing and defining regulations with respect to vehicles and traffic, exclusive of any provisions therein relating to penalties to be imposed and exclusive of any regulations for which the statutory penalty is a fine or term of imprisonment, are hereby adopted and by reference made a part of this chapter as if fully set forth herein. Any act required to be performed or prohibited by any statute incorporated herein by reference is required or prohibited by this chapter. Any future amendments, revisions or modifications of the statutes incorporated herein are intended to be made part of this chapter in order to secure uniform Statewide regulation of traffic on the highways, streets and alleys of the State.

6.02 SPEED LIMITS.

- (1) Except as otherwise provided in subsections below, the provisions of §§346.57, 346.58 and 346.59, Wis. Stats., relating to the maximum and minimum speed of vehicles are hereby adopted as part of this section, as if fully set forth herein.
 - (a) ~~A maximum speed limit of 25 mph shall apply on Fox Lake Rd. extending westerly to the westerly boundary of the Central Wisconsin Christian High School, except when children are present the speed limit shall be 15 mph.~~
 - (b) ~~A maximum speed limit of 25 mph shall apply on W. Main St. extending westerly to a point 250 feet west of the intersection of W. Main St. and West St.~~
 - (a) A maximum speed limit of 35 mph shall apply on Fox Lake Rd. extending from S. West St. west to the city's jurisdictional limits-City Limits.
 - (e) ~~A maximum speed limit of 30 mph shall apply to Fond du Lac St. from its intersection with Sommerville St., extending northeasterly to the north construction limit of the City.~~
 - (d)(b) A maximum speed limit of 30 mph shall apply on that portion of W. Main St., commencing at the intersection of West St. and W. Main St., and proceeding westerly to the intersection of W. Main St. and CTH "MMM" County Park Rd.
 - (e) ~~A maximum speed limit of 45 35 mph shall apply to that portion of CTH "M" (business portion of STH 151) from the south junction of Doty St Libby St. southerly and southwesterly to its intersection with CTH "MM".~~
 - (f)(c) A maximum speed limit of 30 40 mph shall apply to that portion of S. Watertown St. extending from its intersection with Libby St. and Mayfair St. southerly to its intersection with Kuenzi Ave 158' south of Buwalda Dr. to the city's jurisdictional limits.
 - (g) ~~A maximum speed of 25 55 mph shall apply to all other portions of S. Watertown St. (STH 26) lying within the corporate limits of the City that~~

~~portion of S. Watertown St. extending from 158' south of Buwalda Dr. southerly to the City limits.~~

- (h)(d) A maximum speed limit of 25 mph shall apply to that portion of Beaver Dam St. (~~CTH "MM"~~) extending from its intersection with Main St. southerly to a point 1300' south of its intersection with W. Lincoln St. A maximum speed limit of 45 mph shall apply to that portion of Beaver Dam St. (~~CTH "MM"~~) extending from 1300' south of its intersection with W. Lincoln St. southerly to its intersection with Couth Highway M (the business portion of STH 151).
- (i)(e) A maximum speed limit of 15 mph shall apply on the following streets at those times when children are present:
1. Rens Way, from the intersection with Visser ~~Avenue Ave.~~ extending south to the intersection with ~~West W. Lincoln Street St.~~
 2. ~~West W. Lincoln Street St.~~, from the intersection with Rens Way extending east to the intersection with Beaver Dam ~~Street.~~
 3. ~~Fox Lake Rd. extending westerly to the west of S. West St.~~
- (f) ~~A maximum speed limit of 30 mph shall apply to that portion of Gateway Dr. from its intersection of Fond du Lac St. to Main St.~~

6.03 THROUGH STREETS DESIGNATED.

- (1) THROUGH STREETS. The following streets or portions of streets in the City, in the interest of public safety, are hereby declared to be through streets:
- (a) E. ~~Main St.~~ east and W. ~~est~~ Main St. s.
 - (b) Fond du Lac St.
 - (c) N. Watertown St. and S. Watertown St.
 - (d) N. Madison St. and S. Madison St.
 - (e) Beaver Dam St.
 - (f) Fox Lake Rd.
 - (g) E. Brown St. from the west curblineline of S. Watertown St. to the east curblineline of S. Madison St.
 - (h) E. Brown St. and W. Brown St. from the west line of S. Madison St. to the east curblineline of Beaver Dam St.
 - (i) W. Brown St. from the west curblineline of Beaver Dam St. to the east curblineline of Fox Lake Rd.
 - (j) E. Jefferson St. from the west curblineline of Welch St. to the east curblineline of Watertown St.
 - (k) E. Jefferson St. from the west curblineline of S. Watertown St. to the east curblineline of S. Madison St.
 - (l) E. Jefferson St. and W. Jefferson St. from the west curblineline of S. Madison St. to the east curblineline of Beaver Dam St.

- (m) E. Lincoln St. from the west curblin of S. Watertown St. to the east curblin of S. Madison St.
- (n) E. Lincoln St. and W. Lincoln St. from the west curblin of S. Madison St. to the east curblin of Beaver Dam St., and also from the west curblin of Beaver Dam St. westward to Rens Way.
- (o) Brandon St.
- (p) Franklin St. from its intersection with N. Madison St., extending westerly to its intersection with Brandon St., except for such traffic controls as may be established from time to time at its intersection with the grade crossing of the ~~Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & R~~ railroad tracks.
- (q) Jackson and Taylor Sts. from the intersection of Jackson St. with N. Madison St., extending westerly to the intersection of Taylor St. with Brandon St., except for such traffic controls as may be established from time to time at its intersection with the grade crossing of the ~~Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Railroad~~ railroad tracks.
- (r) Beaver Dam St. from the ~~south boundary of the City's jurisdictional limits~~ to W. Main St.
- (s) Rens Way from the north curblin of W. Lincoln St. to Grace St. and Fox Lake Rd.

(2) OTHER INTERSECTION CONTROLS.

- (a) At the intersection of E. Main St. and N. and S. Watertown Sts., ~~stop signs shall be placed at all 4 corners thereof so that all traffic entering the intersection shall first stop.~~ traffic control signals shall be installed so as to control all traffic passing through such intersection.
- (b) At the intersection of E. Main St., ~~and~~ Fond du Lac St., and Carrington Sts., stop signs shall be placed at the northwest, northeast and southeast corners thereof so that traffic proceeding in a southerly, northerly or westerly direction shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (c) At the intersection of N. Grove St. and Park Sts., stop signs shall be placed at the southeast and northwest corners thereof so that traffic proceeding in northerly and southerly directions shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (d) At the intersection of E. Main St. with N. Madison St. and S. Madison St., traffic control signals shall be installed so as to control all traffic passing through such intersection.
- (e) At the intersection of Grace St. and Elm St., stop signs shall be placed on the northeast and southwest corners so that traffic proceeding in an easterly or westerly direction on Grace St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (f) At the intersection of N. Grove St. and the National Guard Armory road, a stop sign shall be placed at the northwest corner thereof, so traffic

proceeding in a generally westerly direction from the Armory shall stop before entering the intersection onto N. Grove St.

- (g) At the southwest corner of the intersection of E. Spring St. and Fond du Lac St. (Bus. Hwy 151) ~~the roadway known as "Old 151"~~, so traffic proceeding in a generally easterly direction on E. Spring St. shall stop before entering the intersection with ~~the roadway commonly known as "Old 151"~~ Fond du Lac St.
- (h) A stop sign shall be placed at the northeast corner of the intersection of Maple Ave. and CTH "MMM" County Park Rd. and on the northeast corner of the intersection of Rock Ave. and CTH "MMM" County Park Rd. - so traffic proceeding in a generally westerly direction on Maple Ave. and Rock Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection with CTH "MMM" County Park Rd.
- (i) Stop signs shall be placed on E. Jefferson St. at its intersection with Young St. so that traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly shall stop before entering the intersection with Young St.
- ~~(j) Stop signs shall be placed at the 2 exits from the parking lot of Tulip Lanes Bowling Alley, one as it exists onto Fox Lake Rd. and the second being the westerly most exit from the parking lot onto W. Brown St. so that all traffic leaving such parking lot and entering onto either Brown St. or Fox Lake Rd. shall stop before entering such thoroughfare.~~
- ~~(k) On the 2 exits from the parking lot of the Waupun Central Warehouse, one as it exists onto Doty St. and the second as it exits onto the intersection of Doty and Maxon Sts.~~
- ~~(h)(j)~~ Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of S. West St. and W. Brown St. so traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on S. West St. shall stop before entering the intersection of S. West St. with W. Brown St.
- ~~(m)(k)~~ Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Pioneer Ave. and West St. so that traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Pioneer Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection of Pioneer Ave. and West St.
- ~~(n)(l)~~ Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of River St. and Pioneer Ave. so that traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on River St. shall stop before entering the intersection of River St. and Pioneer Ave.
- ~~(o)(m)~~ Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Welch St. with E. Jefferson St. so that traffic proceeding northerly on Welch St. shall stop before entering the intersection of Welch St. with Jefferson St.
- ~~(p)(n)~~ Stop signs shall be placed at intersections of E. Franklin St. and N. Grove St. so that traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on N. Grove St. shall stop before entering either of the 2 intersections of N. Grove St. with E. Franklin St.

- (q)(o) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Industrial Ave. and Moorman Dr. so that traffic proceeding on Moorman Dr. shall stop before entering the intersection with Industrial Ave.
- (t)(p) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of W. Jefferson St. and S. West St. so that traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on S. West St. shall stop before entering the intersection with W. Jefferson St.
- (s)(q) Each approach to the intersection of W. Main ~~Street St.~~ with Brandon St. and Beaver Dam Sts. shall be divided into 3 lanes of traffic. The center lane shall be designated for traffic turning left at the intersection, to be facing the left turn lane for the opposite direction of travel; the right lane shall be designated for traffic turning right of proceeding through the intersection; the remaining lane shall be designated for traffic proceeding through the intersection from the opposite direction. The length of each lane shall be 100 feet measured out from each "stop bar" at the intersection, with an additional lane taper or transition of 100 feet.
- (t)(r) A stop sign shall be placed at the northwest corner of the intersection of Pine St. and Tulip Ln. So that traffic proceeding in a southerly direction on Pine St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (u)(s) A stop sign shall be placed at the intersection of Oriole St. and Harris Ave.
- (v)(t) A stop sign shall be placed at the intersection of Oriole St. and County Park Rd. (MMM) so that traffic proceeding on Oriole St. shall stop before entering the intersection with County Park Rd.
- (w)(u) Stop signs shall be placed at the northwest and southeast corners of the intersection of Harmsen Ave. and Fern St. so that traffic proceeding on Harmsen ~~Avenue Ave.~~ shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (x)(v) A stop sign shall be placed at the intersection of Kelly Ave. and Gateway Dr. so that traffic proceeding easterly on Kelly Ave. shall stop before entering Gateway Dr.
- (y)(w) A stop sign shall be placed at the intersection of Kelly Ave. and Pluim Dr. so that traffic proceeding westerly on Kelly Ave. shall stop before entering Pluim Dr.
- (z)(x) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Fond du Lac St. and Watertown St., so that the traffic proceeding northeasterly and southwesterly on Fond du Lac St. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- ~~(aa) — Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Edgewood Dr./Woodland Ave. and the railroad crossing, so that traffic proceeding on Edgewood Dr./Woodland Ave. shall stop before crossing the intersection.~~
- (bb)(y)(ab) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Sawyer St. and South Grove St., so that traffic proceeding on Sawyer St. shall stop before crossing the intersection.

- (ee)(z) (ae) A stop sign shall be placed at the intersection of Andy Ln. and Buwalda Dr. so that traffic proceeding south on Andy Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (adaa) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Harris Ave. and W. Jefferson St., so that traffic proceeding on W. Jefferson St. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- (aeab) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Summer Ave. and Edgewater-Edgewood Dr., so that traffic proceeding on Summer Ave. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- (afac) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Autumn Dr. and Edgewood Dr., so that traffic proceeding on Autumn Dr. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- (agad) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of West St. and W. Lincoln St., so that traffic proceeding on West St. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- (ahac) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of West St. and Rock River Ave., so that traffic proceeding on West St. shall stop before crossing the intersection.
- (aiaf) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of County Park Rd. and W. Brown St., so that traffic proceeding on County Park Rd. shall stop before entering W. Brown St.
- (ajag) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Harris St. and W. Brown St., so that traffic proceeding on Harris St. shall stop before entering W. Brown St.
- (akah) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Wilcox St. and Shaler Dr., so that traffic proceeding on Wilcox St. shall stop before entering Shaler Dr.
- (alal) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of S. Grove St. and E. Lincoln St., so that traffic proceeding on S. Grove St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (amaa) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Welch St. and Wilcox Sts. so that traffic proceeding on Welch St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (anak) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Hoard Rd. and Woodland Dr. so that traffic proceeding on Hoard Rd. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (aool) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Rock River Dr. and Rock Ave./Newton Ave. so that traffic proceeding on Rock River Dr. shall stop before entering the intersection.

- (~~apam~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Pioneer Ave. and Rock Ave. so that traffic proceeding on Pioneer Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~aqan~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Buwalda Dr. and Shaler Dr. so that traffic proceeding on Buwalda Dr. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~araq~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Mapleview Dr. and Shaler Dr. so that traffic proceeding on Mapleview Dr. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~asap~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of W. Jefferson St. and Elm St. so that traffic proceeding on W. Jefferson St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~at~~) ~~Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Summer Ave. and Edgewood Dr., so that traffic proceeding north on Summer Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.~~
- (~~auaq~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Summer Ave. and W. Spring St., so that traffic proceeding on Summer Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~avav~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Bittersweet Ln. and Summer Ave., so that traffic proceeding on Bittersweet Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~awas~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Bittersweet Ln. and Autumn Ave., so that traffic proceeding on Bittersweet Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~axat~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Sunrise Ave. and Shaler Dr., so that traffic proceeding on Sunrise Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~ayau~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Robin Rd. and Shaler Dr., so that traffic proceeding on Robin Rd. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~azav~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Andy Ln. and Robin Rd., so that traffic proceeding on Andy Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (~~baav~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of ~~East E. Brown Street St.~~ and Young ~~Street St.~~, so that traffic proceeding on ~~East E. Brown Street St.~~ shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
- (~~ax~~) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of ~~N. Forest Street St.~~ and Monroe ~~Street St.~~, so that traffic proceeding on ~~N. Forest Street St.~~ shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)

- (beay) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Dogleg Lane Ln. and County Park Road Rd., so that traffic proceeding on Dogleg Lane Ln. shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
 - (bdaz) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Birdie Boulevard Blvd. and County Park Road Rd., so that traffic proceeding on Birdie Boulevard Blvd. shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
 - (beba) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Dogleg Lane Ln. and Birdie Boulevard Blvd., so that traffic proceeding on Dogleg Lane Ln. shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
 - (bfb) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Sunrise Avenue Ave. and Claggett Avenue Ave., so that traffic proceeding on Sunrise Avenue Ave. shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #06-13)
 - (bgbc) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Lori Court Ct. and Claggett Avenue Ave., so that traffic proceeding on Lori Court Ct. shall stop before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #06-13)
 - (bhbd) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of E. Lincoln St. and Shaler Dr. so that traffic proceeding east on E. Lincoln Street shall stop before entering the intersection. (Cr. #12-04)
 - (bibe) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of S. Grove St. and Mayfair Dr. so that traffic proceeding south on S. Grove Street shall stop before entering the intersection. (Cr. #12-04)
 - (bf) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Mayfair St. and Shaler Dr. so that traffic proceeding east on Mayfair St. shall stop before entering the intersection.
 - (bg) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Taft Ln. and Mayfair St. so that traffic proceeding north on Taft Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
 - (bh) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Fraser Ln. and Mayfair St. so that traffic proceeding north on Fraser Ln. shall stop before entering the intersection.
 - (bi) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Washington Ave. and E. Jefferson St. so that traffic proceeding north on Washington Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.
 - (bj) Stop signs shall be placed at the intersection of Washington Ave. and Wilcox St. so that traffic proceeding south on Washington Ave. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (3) MODIFIED THROUGH STREETS. The following streets are designated as modified through streets and all traffic proceeding to cross such streets shall yield the right-of-way to traffic proceeding on such modified through streets:
- (a) Grace St. Traffic proceeding on Hillyer St. shall yield to traffic proceeding on Grace St.

- (b) McKinley St. Traffic proceeding on Hillyer St. and Waubun Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding on McKinley St.
- (c) Grandview Ave. Traffic proceeding on Bly St., Hillyer St. and Waubun Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding on Grandview Ave.
- (d) Pleasant Ave. Traffic proceeding on State St., Bly St., Hillyer St. and Waubun Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding on Pleasant Ave.
- (e) State St. Traffic proceeding easterly on Grandview Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding on State St.
- (f) Walker St. Traffic proceeding easterly on Pleasant Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding on Walker St.
- (g) Rock Ave. and Newton Aves. Traffic proceeding northerly and southerly on Harris Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on both Rock Ave. and Newton Ave.
- (h) W. Jefferson St. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Johnson St. shall yield to traffic proceeding easterly or westerly on W. Jefferson St.
- (i) N. Grove St. Traffic proceeding easterly or westerly on Chapman Pl. shall yield to traffic proceeding northerly or southerly on N. Grove St.
- (j) Monroe St. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Mill St. shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Monroe St.
- ~~(k) Rock River Dr. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on West St. shall yield to traffic proceeding easterly or westerly on Rock River Dr.~~
- ~~(H)(k) Cochrane St. Traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Park Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Cochrane St.~~
- ~~(m)(l) Morse St. Traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Park Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Morse St.~~
- ~~(n)(m) Rens Way. Traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Sunset Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Rens Way.~~
- ~~(o)(n) Rens Way. Traffic proceeding easterly on Pleasant Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Rens Way.~~
- ~~(p)(o) Visser Ave. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Johnson St. shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Visser Ave.~~
- ~~(q)(p) Elm Ave. Traffic proceeding easterly on Visser Ave. shall yield to traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Elm Ave.~~
- ~~(r)(q) BeekmanBeekman St. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Harmsen ~~StAve.~~ shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Beekman-Beekman St.~~
- ~~(s)(r) Tulip Lane. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Harmsen ~~StAve.~~ shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Tulip Ln.~~

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- (t)(s) Monroe St. and N. Forest Sts. Traffic proceeding easterly from private property and entering the intersection of Monroe St. and N. Forest Sts. shall stop before entering the intersection.
- (u)(t) Grace St. Traffic proceeding on Johnson St. shall yield to traffic proceeding on Grace St.
- (v)(u) Spring St. Traffic proceeding either northerly or southerly on Harmsen StAve. shall yield to traffic proceeding either easterly or westerly on Spring St.
- (v)(v) Barnes Ave. Traffic proceeding in either direction on Storbeck Dr. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on Barnes Ave., and a sign should be erected so indicating.
- (w)(v) McKinley AveSt. Traffic proceeding easterly on McKinley AveSt. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on Bly St.
- (x)(x) West St. Traffic proceeding on Pleasant Ave. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on West St.
- (y)(y) Newton/Rock Ave. Traffic proceeding east on Rock Ave. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on Newton/Rock Ave.
- (z)(z) Grace St. Traffic proceeding easterly on Grace St. shall yield to any traffic proceeding on Bly St.
- (aa) Yield signs shall be placed at the intersection of Caddie Court Ct. and Dogleg LaneLn., so that traffic proceeding on Caddie Court Ct. shall yield before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
- (ab) Yield signs shall be placed at the intersection of Beske Street St. and Edgewood DriveDr., so that traffic proceeding on Beske Street St. shall yield before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)
- (ac) Yield signs shall be placed at the intersection of Deerpath Court Ct. and Edgewood DriveDr., so that traffic proceeding on Deerpath Court Ct. shall yield before crossing the intersection. (Cr. #05-09)

6.04 ONE-WAY STREETS. The following streets or portions of streets in the City, in the interest of public safety, are hereby declared to be one-way streets and no person shall operate a vehicle thereon contrary to the direction indicated by the official signs thereon:

- (1) Jefferson St. from Hillyer St. to S. Watertown St. for traffic moving in an easterly direction.
- (2) Brown St. from Carrington St. to Hillyer St. for traffic moving in a westerly direction.

6.05 PARKING LIMITATIONS.

- (1) When signs are erected in any off-street municipal parking lot giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle in such lot for longer than twelve (12)

hours in any day, excepting on New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas when parking shall be unrestricted.

(a) This ordinance shall not alter the existing winter parking restrictions identified in Section 6.05(5) of the Waupun Municipal Code, and no person shall park any vehicle in any off-street municipal parking lot between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. of any day during December, January, February and March, except for areas designated in the Waupun Municipal Code as "Overnight Off-Street Parking Areas."

Formatted

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

(4)(2) RESTRICTED PARKING. When signs are erected in any block giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle for longer than the period hereinafter specified at any time between 8:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., except Sundays and the following holidays: New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas, or between 8:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m. on Fridays upon the following streets or portions of streets, except when parking meters shall be erected on any portion thereof:

(a) Two Hour Parking Limits.

1. E. Main St. from Watertown St. to the railroad tracks ~~of the Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Railroad Company Wisconsin & Southern Railroad Co.~~
2. Carrington St., S. Madison St., S. Mill St. and the west side of S. Forest St. between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.
3. Fond du Lac ~~St.~~, N. Madison ~~St.~~ and N. Mill ~~Sts.~~. Between E. Main and E. Franklin ~~Sts.~~, except as otherwise provided in this Municipal Code.
4. The north side of E. Franklin St. from Fond du Lac St. to N. Madison St, except for the east 215 feet (front of 450 E. Franklin St.) and the west 150 feet (front of post office) of that portion of E. Franklin St. lying between the intersection of E. Franklin ~~St.~~ and N. Madison ~~Sts.~~ and E. Franklin ~~St.~~ and Fond du Lac ~~Sts.~~
5. The south side of E. Jefferson St. from Carrington St. to Drummond St.
6. ~~Both sides~~The south side of Olmstead St.
- ~~7. The east 33 feet of the west 63 feet of Lot, Block 16 of the Plat of E. Waupun. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)~~
- ~~8. Lot 2 of Block 14 of the Plat of E. Waupun, except for the south 40 feet thereof. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)~~
- ~~9. 7.~~ The east ~~50-98~~ feet of the south side of that portion of E. Franklin St. lying between N. Drummond St. and the ~~Chicago, Milwaukee, St. Paul & Pacific Wisconsin & Southern Railroad Co. Railroad~~ railroad tracks.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

~~10.8.~~ The north 239.25 feet of the east side of that portion of S. Madison St. lying south of the intersection with E. Lincoln St.

~~11. The north side of that portion of E. Spring St. lying between N. Madison St. and Home Ave.~~

~~11.9.~~ Reserved. (Rep. #97-09)

~~12.10.~~ The east side of S. Drummond St. from its intersection with Olmstead St. to its intersection with Lincoln St.

(b) Three Hour Parking Limit.

1. The east side of S. Madison St. extending from the north curblineline of E. Lincoln St. and continuing north to a point 68 feet south of the south curblineline of E. Jefferson St
2. The east side of Division St. between Grandview Ave. and a point that is 343 feet north of the north curblineline of Grandview Ave. between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m.
3. The west side of S. Division St., beginning ~~235~~^{235 feet} north of the curblineline of Grandview Ave., and continuing northerly for a distance of 140 feet, between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. (Am. #10-02)
4. The north side of W. Lincoln St. commencing at the east curblineline of Rens Way and continuing east to a point due north of the west curblineline of Pattee Dr.

(c) Fifteen Minute Limit.

1. The west ~~100-150~~ feet of the north side of that portion of E. Franklin St. (front of post office) lying between the intersection of E. Franklin and N. Madison and E. Franklin and Fond du Lac Sts.
~~2. On the east of North Madison St. commencing 138 feet north of the north curblineline of East Main St. and continuing north for a distance of 19 feet.~~
~~3.2.~~ That portion of the east side of S. Madison St. lying between the 2 driveways to the off-street parking lot of the Pella Lutheran Church, which is part of Secs. 90, 91 and 92.

~~(d) Twelve Hour Parking Limit. The east 3 feet of Lot 3 and the west 30 feet of Lot 2, all in Block 16 of the Plat of East Waupun. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)~~

(e)(d) Thirty Minute Limit. The east side of S. Madison St. extending from the south curblineline of E. Jefferson St. and continuing south for 68 feet.

(3) RESTRICTED PARKING AT ANY TIME.

- (a) Two-Hour Limit. When signs are erected in any block giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle for longer than 2 hours at any time upon the following streets or portions of streets:

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.5", Tab stops: 2", List tab + Not at 2.25"

1. On the south side of E. Jefferson St. from S. Drummond St. to S. Forest St.
 2. Reserved. (Rep. #01-07)
 3. On S. Drummond St. and N. Drummond St. from E. Franklin St. to E. Brown St.
 4. On Shaler Dr. between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.
- (ab) Three-Hour Limit. (Cr. #08-02) S. Grove St. between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days on the east and west sides of S. Grove St. commencing at the south curblin of Sawyer St. to the north curblin of Argonne St.
- (ac) Handicapped Parking Zones. (Cr. #10-05) The following areas shall be signed for handicap parking and no person shall park or leave any vehicle standing in these areas unless a vehicle occupant is authorized by State law to utilize such parking areas:
1. On the east side of N. Madison St. commencing 39 feet north of the north curb line of E. Main St., going north for 21 feet.
 2. On the west side of Carrington St. commencing 39 feet south of the south curb line of E. Main St., going south for 20 feet.
 3. Four stalls as designated by signs in the parking lot located south of the 300 Block of E. Main St. (between S. Mill St., S. Madison St., E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.). Part of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, Block 10, Plat of East Waupun. (Cr. #10-12)
- (ad) Senior Center Van Parking Stall
1. One (1) stall shall be designated by sign in the parking lot located south of the 300 Block of E. Main St. (between S. Mill St., S. Madison St., E. Main St., and E. Jefferson St). Part of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, & 6, Block 10, Plat of East Waupun.
- (b) No Parking. When signs are erected in any block giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle at any time upon the following streets or portions of streets:
1. On the east side of Carrington St. between E. Jefferson St. and E. Brown St.
 2. On the east side of N. Madison St. commencing 138 feet north of the north curblin of E. Main St. and commencing north for a distance of 19 feet.
 3. On the south side of Brown St. from Carrington St. to Walker St.
 4. On either side of E. Jefferson St. from the railroad tracks to Drummond St.
 5. On the north side of E. Jefferson St. from Drummond St. to Young St.

6. On the south side of E. Franklin St. between N. Watertown St. and N. Drummond St.
7. On the east side of N. Forest St. between Main St. and Franklin St.
8. At the intersection of E. Main St and Drummond St.
The west 29 feet and the east 86 feet on the north side of E. Main St.
The west 21 feet and the east 31 feet on the south side of E. Main St.
The north 28 feet on the west side of N. Drummond St.
The north 97 feet on the east side of N. Drummond St.
The south 18 feet on the west side of S. Drummond St.
The south 22 feet on the east side of S. Drummond St.
The west 27 feet of both the south and north side of E. Main St. between the intersections of E. Main St. and Mill St. and E. Main St. and Madison St.
9. The west 27 feet of both the south side and north side of East Main St. between the intersections of East Main St. and Forest St. and East Main St. and Mill St. At the intersection of E. Main St. and Forest St.
The west 28 feet and the east 41 feet on the north side of E. Main St.
The west 39 feet and the east 31 feet on the south side of E. Main St.
The north 32 feet on the west side of N. Forest St.
The north 26 feet on the east side of N. Forest St.
The south 32 feet on the west side of S. Forest St.
10. The east 27 feet of the south side of East Main St. between the intersections of East Main St. and South Mill St. and East Main St. and South Forest St. At the intersection of E. Main St. and Mill St.
The west 30 feet and the east 41 feet on the north side of E. Main St.
The west 40 feet and the east 29 feet on the south side of E. Main St.
The north 29 feet on the west side of N. Mill St.
The north 142 feet on the east side of N. Mill St.
The south 34 feet on the west side of S. Mill St.
The south 32 feet on the east side of S. Mill St.
11. The east 27 feet of the north side of East Main St. between the intersections of East Main St. and North Forest St. and the East Main St. and North Drummond St. At the intersection of E. Main St. and Madison St.

- The west 26² feet and the east 28² feet on the north side of E. Main St.
- The west 37² feet and the east 30² feet on the south side of E. Main St.
- The north 47² feet on the west side of N. Madison St.
- The north 40² feet on the east side of N. Madison St.
- The south 47² feet on the west side of S. Madison St.
- The south 58² feet on the east side of S. Madison St.
12. The east 27 feet of the south side of East Main St. between the intersections of East Main St. and Carrington St. and East Main St. and South Madison St. At the intersection of E. Main St. and Fond du Lac St / Carrington St.
- The west 29² feet and the east 46² feet on the north side of E. Main St.
- The west 42² feet and the east 107² feet on the south side of E. Main St.
- The north 64² feet on the west side of Fond du Lac St.
- The north 42² feet on the east side of Fond du Lac St.
- The south 27² feet on the west side of Carrington St.
- The south 48² feet on the east side of Carrington St.
13. At the intersection of E. Main St. and Watertown St.
- The west 58² feet and the east 154² feet on the north side of E. Main St.
- The west 86² feet and the east 128² feet on the south side of E. Main St.
- The north 74² feet on the west side of N. Watertown St.
- The north 62² feet on the east side of N. Watertown St.
- The south 87² feet on the west side of S. Watertown St.
- The south 72² feet on the east side of S. Watertown St.
14. At the intersection of S. Madison St. and E. Jefferson St.
- The south 47² feet and the north 58² feet on the west side of S. Madison St.
- The south 24² feet on the east side of S. Madison St.
- ~~13.~~15. The south 142 feet of the east side of North Mill St., being that portion of the east side of North Mill St. between the center line of East Main St. and the alley running in a general east-west direction through Block 15 of the Plat of East Waupun.
- ~~14.~~16. On the east side of Walker St. from the intersection of West Brown St. and Walker St., extending south a distance of 175 feet.
- ~~15.~~17. Upon any street or alley whereon official no parking signs have been erected at or under the direction of the Chief of Police.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- ~~16.~~ ~~The east 215 feet of the north side of that portion of E. Franklin St. (front of Junior High School) lying between the intersection of E. Franklin St. and N. Madison St. and E. Franklin St. and Fond du Lac St.~~
- ~~17,18.~~ The east side of S. Mill St. between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.; the ~~north 98 feet of the~~ west side of S. Mill St. between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.; and the west side of S. Mill St. between E. Jefferson St. and E. Brown St.
- ~~18,19.~~ On the east side of Carrington St. between Brown St. and Lincoln St.
- ~~19,20.~~ On the east side of Zimmerman St. between W. Franklin St. and W. Main St.
- ~~20,21.~~ On the east side of N. Mill St. from E. Main St. and E. Franklin St.
- ~~21,22.~~ That portion of W. Main St., both north and south side, extending 200 feet west from the west curblin of Brandon ~~St.~~ and Beaver Dam ~~Sts.~~; and extending 200 feet east from the east curblin of Brandon ~~St.~~ and Beaver Dam ~~Sts.~~
- ~~22,23.~~ The west side of Brandon St. commencing at the north curblin of Main St. and continuing north ~~200-160~~ feet.
- ~~23,24.~~ All of the east side ~~and west sides~~ of Beaver Dam St. lying between Jefferson St. and Main St. ~~and the north 200 feet of the west side of Beaver Dam St., both measured from the south curblin of W. Main St.~~
- ~~24,25.~~ Reserved. (Rep. #99-07)
- ~~25,26.~~ The south ~~124-108~~ feet and the north ~~53-62~~ feet of that portion of the west side of S. Madison St. lying between Lincoln St. and Olmstead St.
- ~~26,27.~~ The south ~~33-587~~ feet of that portion of the west side of S. Madison St. lying between Olmstead St. and the Wisconsin State Prison.
- ~~27,28.~~ The entire east side of that portion of S. Drummond St. lying between Jefferson St. and Brown St.
- ~~28,29.~~ The northwest ~~150-55~~ feet of the northeast side of N. Grove St. and the northwest ~~185-211~~ feet of the southwest side of N. Grove St., measured from the point of intersection of N. Grove St. with the southeast boundary line of Fond du Lac St.
- ~~29,30.~~ The east side of S. Forest St. between ~~E.~~ Main St. and ~~E.~~ Jefferson St.
- ~~30,31.~~ The south side of that portion of E. Lincoln St. lying between the railroad tracks and S. Watertown St., and the north side of that portion of E. Lincoln St. lying between S. Madison St. and

Carrington St. and the east 50 feet of the north side of that portion of E. Lincoln St. lying between S. Madison St. and S. Drummond St.

~~31,32.~~ Reserved. (Rep. #09-14)

~~32,33.~~ The east side of Beaver Dam St. from the south curbline of W. Brown St. extending south a distance of 43 feet.

~~33,34.~~ The east 61 feet of the south side of that portion of Olmstead St. lying between S. Madison St. and S. Drummond St.

~~34,35.~~ The north side of Olmstead St.

~~35,36.~~ The east ~~52-48~~ feet of the west 348 feet of that portion of the south side of W. Main St. lying between the railroad tracks and the intersection with State St.

~~36,37.~~ That portion of the south side of E. Main St. lying between Shaler Dr. and the STH 151 overpass.

~~37,38.~~ On that portion of the west side of S. Division St. between the driveway at 316 S. Division St. and the driveway at 318 S. Division St.

~~38,39.~~ The south side of Wilcox St. between Carrington St. and S. Grove St.

~~39,40.~~ The west 30 feet of the north side of E. Brown St. between S. Mill St. and ~~the west exit of the Public Library parking lot, S. Forest St.~~

~~40,41.~~ The north ~~83-96~~ feet of the east side of Fond du Lac St. lying between E. Main St. and E. Franklin St.

~~41,42.~~ On the south side of W. Main St. commencing at a point 580 feet west of Harris Ave. and extending easterly to a point 155 feet east of Harris Ave.

~~42,43.~~ On that portion of the north side of W. Main St. commencing at a point 480 ~~feet~~ east of Harris Ave. and extending westerly to the County Park Rd.

~~43,44.~~ The 120 feet of the north side of W. Jefferson St. being immediately east of the intersection of Jefferson St. and Brandon Beaver Dam St.

~~44,45.~~ The west side of S. Division St. between W. Jefferson St. and W. Brown Sts.

~~45,46.~~ The north side of W. Jefferson St. from the railroad crossing to State St.

~~46.~~ ~~The west side of Beaver Dam St. commencing at the north curbline of W. Brown St. and continuing north along the west side of Beaver Dam St. for 52 feet.~~

~~48,47.~~ The east side of S. Forest St. from the corner of S. Forest St. and E. Jefferson Sts. South to the corner of S. Forest St. and E. Brown Sts.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 1.5", Hanging: 0.5", Tab stops: 2", List tab + Not at 2.25"

However, this prohibition shall not apply to vehicles temporarily lining up for a funeral procession.

- ~~49-48.~~ The west side of S. Drummond St. from the intersection of the west curbline of S. Drummond St. and the south curbline of E. Jefferson St., thence south ~~74-78~~ feet.
- ~~50-49.~~ The west side of S. Drummond St. from the intersection of the west curbline of S. Drummond St. and the south curbline of E. Brown St., thence 61 feet south to the north edge of the first driveway thereon.
- ~~51-50.~~ Along the north side of W. Main St. lying between the east and west entrances to the parcel known as 732 W. Main St. in the City, that distance being approximately 35 feet in length.
- ~~52-51.~~ On the south side of W. Jefferson St. from the east curbline of S. State St. easterly 37 feet.
- ~~53-52.~~ The west side of N. Drummond St. from the south curbline of Franklin St. southerly ~~100-137~~ feet.
- ~~54-53.~~ The south side of E. Main St. from the right-of-way of the ~~Wisconsin & Southern Railway~~ railroad tracks easterly ~~135-148~~ feet.
- ~~55-54.~~ The north side of E. Main St. from the right-of-way of the ~~Wisconsin & Southern Railway~~ railroad tracks easterly 202 feet.
- ~~56-55.~~ The east side of S. Drummond St. between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.
- ~~57.~~ ~~The south side of Jackson St. between N. Madison St. and N. Forest St.~~
- ~~58-56.~~ The west side of Fond du Lac St. from a point ~~20-23~~ feet from the intersection of the south curbline of the alley, thence in a northeasterly direction to the intersection of the alley.
- ~~59-57.~~ The south side of W. Main St. between Johnson St. and Fox Lake Rd.
- ~~60-58.~~ The east side of S. Drummond St. from its intersection with E. Brown St. to a point ~~30-47~~ feet south of such intersection.
- ~~61-59.~~ The west side of N. State St. a distance of 162 feet from the alley to W. Franklin St.
- ~~62-60.~~ The north side of W. Main St. for a distance of ~~390-625~~ feet ~~east of the east curbline of N. West St. between the west curbline of Fox Lake Rd. and N. West St.~~
- ~~63-61.~~ The east side of Morse St. from Lincoln St. to Park Ave.
- ~~64-62.~~ The east side of S. Mill St., commencing at the curbline of E. Brown St. and 40 feet north from that point.

- ~~65. — The west side of Young St. from its intersection with E. Jefferson St. to a point 70 feet south of the south curbline of E. Jefferson St.~~
- 66-63. The west side of S. Madison St. from its intersection with E. Lincoln St. and Park Ave. to a point 80 feet south of the south curbline of E. Lincoln St.
- 67-64. The west side of Drummond St., commencing on the north side of the truck entrance of Waupun Correctional Institution Central Receiving, and continuing north for 20 feet.
- 68-65. The west side of Drummond St., commencing on the south side of the truck entrance of Waupun Correctional Institution Central Receiving, and continuing south for 20 feet.
- ~~69. — The west side of Fond du Lac St., commencing at the northwest corner of the intersection of Fond du Lac and Jackson Sts., and continuing north for 30 40 feet.~~
- 70-66. The east side of S. Madison St., commencing at the south side of the Pella Lutheran Church exit and continuing south for ~~20-26~~ feet.
- 71-67. On both sides of Shaler Dr., from E. Main St. through E. Jefferson St.
- 72-68. On both sides of Gateway Dr., from its intersection with E. Main St. and continuing northerly through its intersection with Kelly Ave.
- ~~73. — On the south side of East Main St. from its intersection with Watertown St. and continuing easterly for 130 feet.~~
- 74-69. The circular turnaround on Robin Rd.
- 75-70. The south side of W. Jefferson St. commencing at the west curbline of S. Division St. and continuing west for ~~150-198~~ feet.
- 76-71. The north side of W. Brown St. commencing at the west curbline of S. Division St. and continuing west for ~~220-280~~ feet.
- 77-72. The west side of Elm Ave. commencing at the south curbline of Visser Ave. and continuing south to the north curbline of Grandview Ave.
- 78-73. The west side of Fox Lake Rd. commencing at the south curbline of W. Main St. and continuing south for ~~80-85~~ feet.
- ~~79. — The north side of E. Main St. commencing at the east curbline of N. Madison St. and continuing east for 45 feet.~~
- ~~80. — The south side of E. Main St. commencing at the west curbline of S. Madison St. and continuing west for 54 feet.~~
- 81-74. The west side of River St. commencing at the south curbline of Pioneer Ave. and continuing south for 119 feet.
- 82-75. The north side of E. Lincoln St. commencing at the east curbline of S. Grove St. and continuing east to the west curbline of Shaler Dr.

- 83-76. The north side of Main St. from the east curblin of Pluim Dr. to the west curblin of Shaler Dr.
- 84-77. The south side of Main St. from a point due south of the west curblin of Pluim Dr. to the west curblin of Shaler Dr.
- 85-78. The east side of S. Madison St. from the north curblin of E. Lincoln St. extending north a distance of 47 feet.
- 86-79. The west side of S. Madison St. from the north curblin of E. Jefferson St. extending north a distance of 58 feet.
- 87-80. The west side of N. Madison St. from the north curblin of E. Franklin St. extending north a distance of 40 feet.
- 88-81. The east side of N. Madison St. from the north curblin of E. Franklin St. extending north a distance of 38 feet.
- 89-82. The west side of Beaver Dam St. from the north curblin of W. Brown St. extending ~~south-north~~ a distance of 50 feet.
- 90-83. The west side of Beaver Dam St. from the south curblin of W. Brown St. extending ~~north-south~~ a distance of 35 feet.
- 91-84. The east side of Beaver Dam St. from the north curblin of W. Brown St. extending north a distance of ~~36-61~~ feet.
- 92-85. The east side of Brandon St. commencing at the north curblin of Main St. and continuing north to a point which is ~~152-72~~ feet north of the north end of the Rock River Bridge.
- 93-86. The south side of W. Main St. commencing at the east curblin of S. West St. and continuing east to the west curblin of Fox Lake Rd. ~~(Hwy. 68)~~.
- 94-87. Reserved. (Rep. #06-10)
- 95-88. The east side of Elm St. commencing at the north curblin of Grand View Ave. and extending north to the south curblin of McKinley Ave.
- 96-89. The fire lane lying south of the Waupun Community Center and located immediately adjacent to Spring St., except for designated parking stalls.
- 97-90. On the west side of S. Madison St. commencing at the north curblin of Park Ave. and continuing north for 30 feet.
- 98-91. On the west side of S. Madison St. commencing at the south curblin of Park Ave. and continuing south for 20 feet.
- 99-92. The south side of Lincoln St. commencing at the east curb line of Beaver Dam St. and continuing east to the intersection of Lincoln Street with Waubun Ave. (Cr. #05-13)
- 100-93. The east side of North Drummond St. commencing at its intersection with E. Main St. and continuing north for ~~75-97~~ feet. (Cr. #06-01)

- ~~101.94.~~ The south side of Wilcox St. commencing at the west curb line of Welch St. extended south and continuing west for ~~290-165~~ feet. (Cr. #06-08)
- ~~102.95.~~ The south side of N. Watertown St. commencing at the easterly curb line of Fond du Lac St. extending in a southeasterly direction to a point due west of the north curb line of Park St. Also the north side of N. Watertown St. commencing at the easterly curb line of Fond du Lac St. extending in a southeasterly direction to the north curb line of Park St. (Cr. #06-10)
- ~~103.96.~~ The north side of Mayfair St. commencing 245 feet east of the curbline of S. Watertown St. (~~Hwy. 26~~) going east along property line of 600 Mayfair St. for 185 feet. (Cr. #09-09)
- ~~104.97.~~ The north side of W. Jefferson St. extending from the west curbline of Liberty St. and continuing west for 397 feet. (Cr. #11-04)
- ~~105.98.~~ The west side of Rens Way commencing at the intersection of Pleasant Ave. going north for 30 feet. (Cr. #11-07)
- ~~106.99.~~ The north and south sides of Pleasant Ave. commencing at the intersection of Rens Way going west for 29 feet. (Cr. #11-07)
- ~~107.100.~~ The west side of Rens Way commencing at the intersection of Pleasant Ave. going south for 30 feet. (Cr. #11-07)
- 101. The south side of W. Main St. from the west curbline of Fox Lake Rd. going west for 160 feet.
- 102. The south side of E. Main St from the west curbline of Shaler Drive going west for 210 feet.

- (c) *Street Storage.* No person shall, without permit, park or store any motor home, mobile home, manufactured home, camper trailer or any motor vehicle having 2 or less axles, on any street in excess of 24 hours. No person shall, without permit, park or store any semi-tractor trailer or motor vehicle having more than 2 axles on any street in excess of 2 hours. This section shall not apply to the following:
1. Vehicles owned or operated by the City of Waupun.
 2. Commercial vehicles while directly engaged in activities for which such vehicles are necessary, including without limitation, loading and unloading goods, digging, hauling and trimming.

The Board of Public Works may authorize, by resolution or otherwise, the issuance of complimentary parking permits to motor vehicle owners or operators visiting the City for the purpose of a convention, conference, tournament or other function determined to be primarily for a public, charitable, religious, philanthropic, educational or other nonprofit purpose.

(d) Street Cleaning and Repair. Upon direction by an officer, the owner or operator of any parked vehicle shall immediately move the same from any street or alley for the purpose of permitting such street or alley to be repaired or cleaned or for the removal of snow.

~~(e) Bus Stop. The following is designated as a bus stop to be used for the temporary parking of buses and no person shall park any other type of motor vehicle, bicycle or other obstacle in this restricted area: the west side of Fond du Lac St., commencing at the stop line at the intersection of Fond du Lac St. and Main St. and continuing northerly for a distance of 70 feet.~~

(e) Wisconsin State Penitentiary Official Parking Zone. That portion of the west side of S. Madison St. extending from a point 96 feet north of the main S. Madison St. entrance to a point 96 feet south of the ~~M~~main S. Madison St. entrance is designated as a restricted parking area for those persons having official business at the Wisconsin State Penitentiary. The warden, or his duly authorized agent, shall determine the persons who may utilize this restricted parking area while on official business, and no other person shall park a motor vehicle or bicycle in the restricted parking area without the authorization of the warden or his designated agent.

~~(e)~~(f) Waupun Memorial Hospital Official Parking Zone. That portion of the east side of Elm Ave. extending from the south edge of the driveway leading to the Elm Ave. Clinic, southerly for 150 feet is designated as a restricted parking area for those doctors and physicians having official business at the Waupun Memorial Hospital. The ~~administrator~~ Administrator of the Waupun Memorial Hospital, or his authorized agent, shall determine who may utilize this restricted parking area while on official business, and no other person shall park a motor vehicle or bicycle in the restricted parking area without the authorization of the Administrator or his designated agent.

~~(g)~~(a) Hospital Zone. When signs are erected giving notice, no person shall park a vehicle from Monday through Friday of any week on the west side of Beaver Dam St. commencing at the south curblineline of W. Jefferson St. extended south to the north curblineline of W. Brown St.

~~(g)~~(b) Hospital Parking. That portion of the north side of W. Brown St. extending from the curblineline of Beaver Dam St. continuing west 215' ~~feet~~ to the east side of the driveway is designated as clinic patient parking from 7:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. Monday through Friday, excluding Holidays. The administrator of the Waupun Memorial Hospital, or his or her authorized agent, shall determine who may utilize this restricted parking area while on official business, and no other person shall park a motor vehicle or

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

bicycle in the restricted parking area without the authorization of the Administrator or his or her designated agent. Signs shall be placed giving adequate notice of these restrictions.

~~(h) Senior Center Loading Zone. Two parking spaces on the northwest side of Fond du Lac St. fronting on the Senior Citizens' Center shall be designated as "Loading Zones". No parking shall be permitted in this area during the times specified for the sole purpose of permitting persons attending the Senior Center to exit from or enter into motor vehicles. One of these parking spaces shall be designated as a "Loading Zone" only for the hours of 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday. The restriction for parking in the second space shall be applicable at all times.~~

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

~~(i)(g) Restricted Parking. There shall be no parking on the west side of that portion of N. Grove St. lying between E. Franklin St. and Chapman Dr. between the hours of 6:00 p.m. and 10:00 p.m. during the months of May through August.~~

~~(i)(h) Mill St. Loading Zone. The east side of N. Mill St. 30 feet south of the public alley to a point 110 feet south of the southerly line of the alley shall be designated as a "Loading Zone," and no parking for purpose other than for the loading or unloading of supplies shall be permitted.~~

~~(i)(i) Christian Home Loading Zone. An area of not more than 30 feet along the north side of Grandview Ave., extending 15 feet easterly and 15 feet westerly from the centerline of the sidewalk leading from the Christian Home for the Aged to Grandview Ave., shall be designated as a "Loading Zone" and no parking shall be permitted in such area except for the sole purpose of permitting persons residing at or visiting the Christian Home for the Aged to exit from or enter into motor vehicles.~~

~~(i)(l) Waupun Correctional Institution Parking Zones. The following parking zones are established:~~

1. A loading zone is established on the west side of S. Madison St., commencing 275 feet south from the south curblane of E. Brown St. and continuing south for a distance of 40 feet; this area shall be signed as a "Loading Zone" and no person shall park or leave any vehicle standing in this area unless the vehicle is being used to transport goods to or from the Waupun Correctional Institution.
2. A handicap parking zone is established on the west side of S. Madison St., commencing 315 feet south from the south curblane of E. Brown St. and continuing south for a distance of 82 feet; this area shall be signed for handicap parking and no person shall park or leave any vehicle standing in this area unless a vehicle occupant is authorized by State law to utilize such parking area.

3. No person shall park any vehicle for longer than 10 minutes on the west side of S. Madison St., commencing 767 feet south from the south curbline of E. Brown St. and continuing south for a distance of 86 feet.

~~(m)~~(k) School Bus Loading Zones. The following street areas shall each be designated as a school bus loading zone, and no person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days, except for school buses receiving and discharging passengers:

1. ~~Jefferson School. The west side of Beaver Dam St., from the south curbline of Grandview St. and continuing south to the north curbline of W. Lincoln St.~~
2. ~~Christian Grade School. The north side of McKinley St. beginning at a point 175 feet east of the east curbline of Beaver Dam St. and continuing east for a distance of 153 feet.~~
3. ~~Washington School. Young Street along the east curbline from a point on the south curbline of E. Jefferson St. south for a distance of 343 feet. Also, E. Jefferson St. along the south curbline from the intersection of Young St. east to S. Shaler Dr.~~
- 4.1. ~~Middle School. E. Spring St. along the south curbline beginning at a point 450 feet east of the east curbline of North Madison Street for a distance of 435 feet east.~~

~~(n)~~ Washington School Loading and Unloading Zone.

1. ~~An area 90 feet in length along the east side of Young St. commencing at the intersection of the north curbline of E. Brown St. and the east side of Young St., and continuing to a point 90 feet south thereof, shall be designated as a "Loading and Unloading Zone" and no parking shall be permitted in such area except for the sole purpose of permitting persons attending or having business at Washington School for exiting or entering into motor vehicles. Between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days, no person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, on the west side of Young St., commencing at the south curbline of E. Brown St. and continuing to a point 54 feet south thereof.~~
2. ~~A second area shall also be designated as a Washington School "Loading and Unloading" area. This area shall be along the south side of E. Jefferson St. commencing on the east curbline of Young St. and running for 190 feet easterly thereof. This area shall be designated as a "Loading and Unloading Zone" and no parking shall be permitted in such area, except for the sole purpose of~~

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

~~permitting persons attending or having business at Washington School from exiting from or entering into motor vehicles. Except for those purposes, no person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days along the area designated.~~

- (e)(l) North Madison Street Parking Lot Loading Zone. One parking space situated on the west side of the buildings fronting N. Madison St. on the 100 block of N. Madison St. shall be designated as a "Loading Zone," to be used as such only while actually in the process of loading or unloading material or supplies from or to a motor vehicle. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, in this space between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 6:00 p.m., Monday through Saturday. Such parking space commences 74 feet north of the north right-of-way line of the alley running in an easterly and westerly direction through that block. Such parking space is also 94 feet south of the south curblineline of E. Franklin St.
- (p)(m) Restricted Parking Space, S. Drummond St. Loading Zone. Between the hours of 8:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, there shall be no parking permitted along the east side of S. Drummond St., commencing with the intersection of the south line of the prison alley and S. Drummond St. southerly for a distance of 57 feet.
- (e)(n) Pella Lutheran Church Loading Zone. That portion of the east side of S. Madison St., being 84 feet in length, and lying between the 2 driveways leading to the off-street parking lot of the Pella Lutheran Church shall be designated as a "Loading Zone," to be used as such only while actually in the process of unloading or loading materials, supplies or persons from or to a motor vehicle. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporary or otherwise, in this space other than for the above purposes.
- (e)(o) National Rivet Loading Zone. That portion of the west side of S. Drummond St. lying between a point 150 feet south of the south curblineline of Main St. and Jefferson St. shall be designated as a loading zone to be used as such by persons only while actually in the process of loading or unloading materials, supplies or persons from or to a motor vehicle. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporary or otherwise, in this space other than for the above purposes.
- (e)(p) 221 East Jefferson Loading Zone. One 30-foot parking space situated on the south side of E. Jefferson St. in front of the building known as 221 E. Jefferson shall be designated as a loading zone to be used as such by persons only while actually in the process of unloading or loading

materials, supplies or persons to and from a motor vehicle. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, in this space other than for the above purpose. In addition to the above 30 ~~foot~~⁴ parking space, one 40-foot parking space, situated on the west side of S. Mill St., extending from the corner of Jefferson St. south 40 feet shall also be designated as a loading zone to be used as described in the sentences immediately preceding.

- (+)(q) Parking in City Parks. Parking within City parks shall not be permitted without prior approval of the Director of Public Works.
- (+)(r) Restricted Parking Space, Forest St. Between the hours of 7:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, there shall be no parking permitted along the east side of N. Forest St. commencing at the north curbline of Jackson St. and thence north 100 feet.
- (+)(s) Reserved. (Rep. #11-04)
- (w)(t) Day Care Loading Zone. The north 68 feet of the east side of Walker St. and shall be designated as a loading zone to be used as such by persons only while actually in the process of loading or unloading materials, supplies or persons from or to a motor vehicle. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporary or otherwise, in this space other than for the above purposes.
- (x)(u) Restricted Parking, South Madison St. No person shall park or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, on the west side of S. Madison St. from the north curbline of Olmstead St. and continuing north 85 feet.
- ~~(y) Restricted Parking, Rens Way. No person shall park or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, between the hours of 4:00 p.m. and 9:00 p.m. each day during the months of May through August of each year on the west side of Rens Way from the south curbline of Sunset Ave., through the north curbline of W. Lincoln St.~~
- ~~(z) Restricted Parking, E. Main St. No person shall park or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, on the south side of E. Main St. commencing at the west curbline of S. Watertown St. and continuing westerly for a distance of 70 feet and the north side of E. Main St. commencing at the west curbline of N. Watertown St. and continuing westerly for a distance of 65 feet.~~
- (aa)(v) East Lincoln Restrictions. No person may stop or leave any vehicle standing, whether temporarily or otherwise, between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. during school days on the south side of E. Lincoln St. commencing at the east curbline of S. Grove St. and continuing east to the west curbline of Shaler Dr.

(4) Parking shall be permitted at all times on the north side of W. Lincoln St. from west curblin of Beaver Dam St. to a point directly north of the east curblin of Pattee Dr. This ordinance is enacted in accordance with the authority granted under §346.52(2), Wis. Stats.

(5) WINTER PARKING.

(a) No person shall park any vehicle on any street or alley in the City of Waupun between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on any day when there has been an accumulated snowfall of 2 inches or more, or between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the day thereafter, as such snowfall is measured at the Waupun Safety Building.

(b) The restrictions set forth in subsection (a) above shall not apply to Physicians or Emergency Medical Technicians on emergency calls.

(c) No person shall park any vehicle in any City parking lot between 2:00 a.m. and 6:00 a.m. of any day during December, January, February and March, except the following areas designated as "Overnight Off-Street Parking Areas":

1. The northerly 20 feet of that parking area lying north of The House of Hunan Restaurant being a part of the south half of Lot 4, Block 15 of the Plat of East Waupun to the City.
2. The southerly 60 feet of the east 20 feet of that parking area lying north of Judsons Bowling Alley, being a part of Lot 1, Block 14 of the Plat of East Waupun to the City.
3. The southerly parking area lying south of the east-west alley running through the 400 block of E. Main St. between Carrington St. and S. Madison St. being a part of the north half of Lot 7, Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun to the City and being 56 feet in depth and 61 feet in width.
4. The northeast tier and west center tier of parking stalls in the municipal parking lot boarded by S. Mill and S. Madison Sts.

(d) With regard to each of the winter time, overnight, off-street parking areas listed in paragraph (c) above, the following parking limitations shall apply:

1. No vehicle shall remain in any such parking space for longer than a 12-hour period.
2. No vehicle shall remain in any parking space between 8:00 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. on any day in which snow has accumulated on the off-street parking areas during the months of November, December, January, February and March in any year.

(e) The ~~Street Department Superintendent~~Director of Public Works or, in his absence, any member of the Police Department, may authorize immediate and summary removal of any vehicle parked in violation of these sections

and the costs of removal and subsequent storage shall be paid by the owner of the vehicle removed before the vehicle is restored and released to the owner.

~~(5)~~(6) SPECIAL PRIVILEGE PARKING PERMIT.

Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

- (a) *May be Issued.* Special privilege parking permits may be issued by the Police Department upon application and payment of the permit fee as required herein.
- (b) *Parking Privilege.* Such permit shall entitle the permittee to park any motor vehicle, upon which a special privilege parking permit is displayed in accordance with paragraph (e) herein, in any space in any off-street parking facility maintained by the City, without complying with time restrictions otherwise imposed, except that holders of these permits shall conform with the wintertime overnight parking restrictions set forth in paragraph (4)(b). In addition, in no event shall any vehicle be kept in any one parking spot for any longer than a 24-hour period. Vehicles must be moved at least once every 24 hours even when a special privilege parking permit is displayed.
- (c) *Application.* The application shall contain the name and address of the applicant.
- (d) *Permit.* In addition to the information required in paragraph (c) herein, the permit shall contain the month of issuance. All permits shall expire at midnight on the last day of the month of issue. The color of the permit shall alternate each month. All permits shall be numbered consecutively.
- (e) *Permits to be Displayed.* Permits shall be placed in the lower right-hand corner of the windshield or in such other conspicuous place as the Police Department may designate while the motor vehicle is in parked position.
- (f) *Permit Fees.* The special privileges fee shall be \$15.00 per month or \$150.00 per year. However, each business located in the downtown area, which is open for business at least 40 hours per week on a regular basis, shall be entitled to receive 2 parking permits free of charge. Businesses located in the downtown area shall be defined as those located on Main St. between Carrington St. and the railroad right-of-way and those located on the part of Carrington, Fond du Lac, Madison, Mill, Forest and Drummond Sts. south of Franklin St. and north of Jefferson St. The permit shall be used by persons engaged in the operation of the business at the times that the permits are used.
- (g) *Revocation, Penalty.* The permit of any person who shall violate any of the terms of this section shall be automatically revoked and may not be reinstated without approval of the City Council and the holder thereof shall be subject to the penalties as provided herein.

- (7) — **THREE-HOUR LIMIT.** When signs are erected in any off-street parking lot giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle for longer than 3 hours upon the following municipal parking lots between 9:00 a.m. and 5:00 p.m., excepting on Fridays between 9:00 a.m. and 9:00 p.m., and New Year's Day, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor Day, Thanksgiving and Christmas:
- (a) — That part of Lots 3, 4, 5 and 6 in Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun described as follows: commencing at a point on the west line of Lot 4 of Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun 33 feet north of the southwest corner of said Lot; thence east 86 feet; thence south 54 feet; thence west 86 feet; thence north 54 feet to the place of beginning. Also commencing at a point on the west line of the public alley which runs north and south on the east line of Lots 6 and 3 in Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun which said point of beginning is 159 feet north of the south line of said Lot 6 and 12 feet west of the east line thereof; thence north following the west line of said alley 29 feet; thence northwesterly along the line of said alley to a point 22 feet east of the east line of Lot 3; thence west following the south line of said alley 23 feet; thence south parallel with the east lines of said Lots 3 and 6, 39 feet; thence east 33 feet to the place of beginning. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)
 - (b) — Lot 7 in Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun, excepting the south 79 feet thereof. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)
 - (c) — The north 34 feet of the south 40 feet of Lot 11, Block 11 of the Plat of East Waupun. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)
 - (d) — The south 47 feet of Lot 4 and the north 28 ½ feet of Lot 5, all in Block 10 of the Plat of East Waupun.
 - (e) — Also commencing at a point 118 feet south of the northwest corner of Lot 3, Block 10, thence east 4 feet 9 inches, thence south 69½ feet, thence west 4 feet 9 inches, thence north 69½ feet to the place of beginning.
 - (f) — The south 40 feet of Lot 2, Block 14 of the Plat of East Waupun. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)
 - (g) — Commencing at a point on the west line of S. Madison St. 110 feet south of the south line of Main St., thence west 168 feet, thence south 30, thence east 168, thence north to the point of beginning.
 - (h) — All parking stalls in the municipal parking lot boarded by S. Mill and S. Madison Sts.
- (8) — **TWELVE HOUR PARKING.** No person shall park any motor vehicle or trailer on the following parking stalls for a period of more than 12 hours, between the hours of 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.:
- (a) — All stalls in that part of Block 4 of the plat of East Waupun, commonly known as the South Ward Parking Lot. (See attached Map Exhibit 1)

- ~~(b) — Ten parking stalls, as designated by signs, located in Lot 2, Block 16 of the plat of East Waupun, excepting the east 3 feet thereof; and the east 3 feet of Lot 3, Block 16 of the plat of East Waupun.~~
- ~~(c) — Ten stalls as designated by signs in the parking lot located south of the 300 Block of E. Main St. (between S. Mill St., S. Madison St., E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.). Part of Lots 1, 2, 3, 4, 5 and 6, Block 10, Plat of East Waupun. (Cr. #10-13)~~
- ~~(d) — RESTRICTED PARKING DURING CERTAIN HOURS. When signs are erected in any block giving notice thereof, no person shall park a vehicle on the east 362 feet of that portion of the south side of E. Main St. lying west of Young St. between 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m.~~

(9)(7) PUBLIC LIBRARY PARKING LOT.

- (a) Except as provided in subsection (b) below, no person shall park any motor vehicle or trailer in the public parking lot located adjacent to and immediately south and west of the Public Library, unless such person is using the Public Library at all times during which such vehicle or trailer is parked.
- (b) No person shall park a vehicle for longer than 12 hours in the western most row, the 4 west stalls of the north row, and the 4 west stalls of the south row, all in the parking lot area located adjacent to and immediately west of the Public Library.
- (c) Persons violating this subsection shall be subject to the penalties provided in §§6.11 and 6.12 of this chapter.

(10)(8) RESTRICTED PARKING DURING CERTAIN HOURS. No person shall park any vehicle between the hours of 10:00 p.m. and 6:00 a.m. on the north side of E. Jefferson St. from the west curbline of Shaler Dr. westerly 338 feet.

~~(11) — SOUTH MILL STREET MUNICIPAL LOT RESTRICTED PARKING. When signs are erected giving notice, no person shall at any time park a vehicle for longer than 3 hours on the S. Mill St. municipal parking lot and adjacent alley.~~

(12)(9) CITY HALL LOT RESTRICTED PARKING. No person shall park any motor vehicle or trailer in the municipal parking lot located adjacent to and immediately south of the Waupun City Hall, unless such person is using the City Hall at all times during which such vehicle or trailer is parked. This restriction shall not apply to any vehicle or trailer which is owned or operated by the City of Waupun.

~~(13) — WASHINGTON SCHOOL RESTRICTED PARKING. Between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. during school days, no person shall park a vehicle for longer than 2 hours on the west side of Young St. commencing at the south curbline of E. Jefferson St. and continuing south to the north curbline of E. Brown St.~~

(14)(10) SPRING STREET RESTRICTED PARKING. Between the hours of 7:30 a.m. and 3:30 p.m. during school days, no person shall park a vehicle for longer

than 2 hours on the south side of E. Spring St. commencing at the east curbline of N. Madison St. and continuing east to the west curb line of Home Ave. (Am. #06-03)

(15)(11) DRUMMOND/FRANKLIN MUNICIPAL LOT. No person shall at any time park a vehicle for longer than 12 hours in the municipal parking lot located adjacent to Drummond and Franklin Sts.

(16)(12) CENTRAL WISCONSIN CHRISTIAN SCHOOLS PARKING. (Cr. #11-06) The north side of Pleasant Ave. commencing 278 feet west of the intersection of Pleasant Ave. and S. West St. for a distance of 230 feet shall be designated as no parking from 7:30 a.m. to 3:00 p.m. on school days.

(Ord. No. 13-02, § 1, 4-9-2013)

6.06 PARKING METERS.

~~(1) EXEMPTIONS.~~

- ~~(a) The Chief of Police may issue complimentary parking permits allowing the holder thereof to park in areas designated herein without requiring the deposit of the usual coin or coins in the parking meter as and for a parking fee and without requiring the observation of the posted hourly parking limit.~~
- ~~(b) Such complimentary parking permits may be issued to those motor vehicle owners or operators visiting the City for the purpose of a convention, conference, tournament or other function determined to be primarily for a public, charitable religious, philanthropic, educational or other nonprofit nature.~~
- ~~(c) Such permit shall permit the holder thereof to park without fee and without regard to posted hourly limits in all public parking spaces or areas in the City, excepting only:
 - ~~1. East Main St. from the railroad tracks to the intersection with Carrington St. and Fond du Lac St.~~
 - ~~2. Any space or area marked as a No Parking Space or Area.~~
 - ~~3. Any space or area marked as a Fire Zone or a Loading Zone.~~~~
- ~~(d) Such permit shall indicate the day or days when it is valid, the areas in the City to which it does not apply, that it must be displayed in the front windshield of the automobile utilizing the permit, and shall be signed by the Chief of Police.~~

- (2) **PARKING SPACES.** The Board of Public Works shall direct the placement of lines or marks on the curb or on the street or in parking lots to designate the parking space which is to be used by the vehicle parking along side such curb or on such lot. No person shall park any vehicle across such line or mark, or so park the said vehicle in such a way that the same shall not be within the area so designated by such lines or marks, or back into any parking space on a parking

lot, or park any vehicle with a gross weight of 5,000 pounds or in excess thereof in any off-street parking lot at any time.

6.07 VEHICULAR WEIGHT LIMITATIONS.

- (1) CLASS "B" HIGHWAYS DESIGNATED. The following streets within the City are hereby designated Class "B" highways and shall be subject to the weight limitations imposed by §348.16, Wis. Stats.:
 - (a) Beaver Dam St.
 - (b) Brandon St.
 - (c) N. Madison St.
- (2) HEAVY TRAFFIC ROUTES DESIGNATED. The following streets within the City are hereby designated "Heavy Traffic Routes":
 - (a) E. and W. Main Sts.
 - (b) S. Madison St.
 - (c) Fond du Lac St.
 - (d) Fox Lake Rd.
 - (e) N. and S. Watertown Sts.
 - (f) Shaler Dr., between E. Main St. and E. Jefferson St.
 - (g) Gateway Dr.
 - (h) Kelly Ave.
 - (i) Pluim Dr.
- (3) RESTRICTION ON USE OF OTHER STREETS.
 - (a) No vehicle, except a motor bus, which is not equipped with pneumatic tires, no tractor-trailer combination vehicle exceeding ~~30~~ 30 feet in length or single unit truck exceeding 20,000 pounds in gross weight shall be operated or moved on any street or alley which is not classified as either a Class "A" or Class "B" highway, excepting for the purpose of moving or delivering supplies or commodities to or from a place of business.
 - (b) No vehicle using any street or alley in the City, regardless of the purpose, shall exceed the weight limitations of §348.15 or 346.16(3), Wis. Stats.
 - (c) This restriction shall not apply to passenger buses.
- (4) NO TRUCK TRAFFIC.
 - (a) No vehicle which exceeds 6,000 pounds in weight shall be driven on that portion of Park Ave. lying between S. Madison St. and Maxon St.
 - (b) No vehicle which exceeds 6,000 pounds in weight shall be driven on Olmstead St.



QUOTATION
 Monroe Truck Equipment
 1151 W Main Avenue
 DePere, WI 54115
 Phone: 920-347-4181
 Fax: 920-336-8118
 Email: mwoelfel@monroetruck.com
www.monroetruck.com

Quote Number: Custom
 Job Order Number:
 Quote Date: 1/15/2015
 Quote valid until: 2/15/2015
 Terms: NET 30
 Salesperson: REDFEARN, TROY
 Quoted By: Mark Woelfel

Customer: WAUPUN, CITY OF, (7957050)
 201 EAST MAIN STREET
 WAUPUN, WI 53963

Contact:
 Phone: 920-324-7918 Fax:
 Email:

Dealer Code: _____

P.O. Number: _____

Accepted by: _____ **Date:** _____
Customer must fill out the information above before the order can be processed.

Chassis Information

Year:	Make:	Model:	Chassis Color:	Cab Type:
Single/Dual:	Cab-to-Axle:	Wheelbase:	F.O. Number #:	Vin:

Comments:

Monroe Truck Equipment, Inc. is pleased to offer the following quote for your review:

DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT
SPREADER CONTROLLER UPGRADE	
- REMOVE EXISTING DUAL FLOW SPREADER CONTROLS	
- INSTALL ELECTRIC VALVE SECTION TO OPERATE AUGER/SPINNER	
- INSTALL ELECTRIC S100EX SPREADER CONTROLLER	
- INSTALL AUGER SHAFT SENSOR	

* ANY ADDITIONAL WORK NECESSARY, WILL BE CHARGED AT TIME AND MATERIAL

Quote Total: \$8,149.00

Additional Options:

DESCRIPTION	AMOUNT	ADD TO QUOTE Yes / No
-------------	--------	--------------------------

Notes:

- ◆ Terms are Due Upon Receipt unless prior credit arrangements are made at the time of order.
- ◆ Please note if chassis is furnished, it is as a convenience and terms are Net Due on Receipt of Chassis.
- ◆ State and Federal taxes will be added where applicable.



CITY of WAUPUN

201 E. Main Street

Waupun, WI 53963

FAX: (920) 324-7939

"Wild Goose Center of Wisconsin"

CITY OF WAUPUN **Yard Waste Pickup**

The City of Waupun Department of Public Works will begin the Spring yard waste pickup service on April 20, 2015 (weather permitting). This service is intended for the disposal of leaves, grass, garden waste, and branches that are generated from routine yard maintenance. **THIS SERVICE IS NOT INTENDED FOR TREE REMOVAL OR LOT CLEARING. All yard waste must be at curb side by 7:00 a.m. on May 8, 2015,** when the Department of Public Works will make a final pass through the city. This service shall be provided to City of Waupun property owners only.

Please note the following guidelines:

Leaves and brush shall **not** be deposited on the street.

Leave grass clippings and leaves at the curbside loose. **Please Do Not Bag.**

Separate leaf piles and brush piles.

Branches shall not exceed 3 inches in diameter or 8 feet in length.

No garbage, appliances, furniture, tires, etc.

No tree stumps or tree root systems will be collected.

The City will not collect any items not in compliance with the above guidelines. Thank you for your cooperation.